

Association

OMHA Hockey Mission Statement:

To promote RESPECT, SPORTSMANSHIP, and SKILL DEVELOPMENT through a collective obligation with parents, players, coaches and volunteers. We are committed to creating a positive hockey experience in an enjoyable and safe environment.

Vision

Okotoks Minor Hockey wants to be the leader in fostering an environment where anyone can enjoy the game of hockey in a SAFE, FUN, and SPORTSMANLIKE manner.

AGENDA – November 20, 2023

Called to Order: At 7:01 pm

Welcome

Attendance

Geoff Stewart Jeremy Gough Joe Stevenson Jenn Zaffino Jennifer Gauthier Amanda Germain Lindsay Graw Jamie Steer **Blair Scott** Jenny Sekulich **Dhara Rogers Daron Dumanski Troy Tangedal Geoff Rollins Nadine Neufeld** Rebecca Streit Brenda Honish Jamie Whalley Jennifer Dustow Orinda McCann Candice Wyma Jamie Steer Crystal Crawford Amy Snyder

Michelle Barrett Raeanne Tangedal

Motion to accept the minutes from October 11, 2023 as presented was made by and seconded by Daron Dumanski and Jamie Steer All in favor. Carried.

Reports

President - Geoff

"All information that the OMHA and OOAA have received regarding Madison Biluk, including the parent letter, has been submitted to the Independent Third Party (ITP). All investigations, Provincially or through the ITP are strictly confidential and therefore we have no further information to provide at this time".

OMHA was unaware of any of the dealing of the former U18 head coach, Ms. B. All investigation will be done through the RCMP hockey Canada and Hockey Alberta. OMHA will follow governance through our governing bodies.

We will be putting together support through crisis management and sending it to families of that year's team.

If any information comes available, we will share with the board.

The IGM has been postponed. We are waiting on the approval of statements and our current auditor is waiting for approval from the last auditor who moved their branch to Victoria, BC.



Association

OMHA Hockey Mission Statement:

To promote RESPECT, SPORTSMANSHIP, and SKILL DEVELOPMENT through a collective obligation with parents, players, coaches and volunteers. We are committed to creating a positive hockey experience in an enjoyable and safe environment.

Visior

Okotoks Minor Hockey wants to be the leader in fostering an environment where anyone can enjoy the game of hockey in a SAFE, FUN, and SPORTSMANLIKE manner.

VP Coach Development – Blair

2nd week in January- coach check ins. 5-10 minute check in and see if they know the resources to help them.

VP Player Development- Geoff Rollins

Development- Feedback is overwhelmingly positive. Tim Bits and Atom U11- Far best of utilizing it. U15, U16 and U18 are not utilizing it enough. It is important that both kids and coaches are exposed to the development and sessions may have to be scheduled via Geoff R.

Goalie- 2 sessions have been scheduled before Christmas with Dave Marcoux. More information to follow in the next few days.

VP Programs- Troy Tangedal

Operations- Jamie

Administrator-Lindsay

OMHA Picture night is November 20th therefore not in attendance to the board meeting

Treasurer- Amanda

Equipment – Joe and Jeremy

Health and Safety- Orinda

Update on the on the bench trainer course that just completed

U15 RHL - Rebecca

U18 RHL- Nadine

Female Jr – Crystal



Association

OMHA Hockey Mission Statement:

To promote RESPECT, SPORTSMANSHIP, and SKILL DEVELOPMENT through a collective obligation with parents, players, coaches and volunteers. We are committed to creating a positive hockey experience in an enjoyable and safe environment.

Vision

Okotoks Minor Hockey wants to be the leader in fostering an environment where anyone can enjoy the game of hockey in a SAFE, FUN, and SPORTSMANLIKE manner.

Female Sr- Jennifer Dustow

All teams have completed tiering rounds and are the first half of league started for the U15 teams this past weekend.

U15T1 is in a division with Cochrane, Cranbrook, Airdrie and Picture Butte

U15T2 Green and Gold are in a division with Lethbridge, Medicine Hat, Wheatland (Strathmore) and Kainai

U18 teams started the first half of the season on November 6th weekend.

U18T1 is in a division with Stettler, West Central, Red Deer, Camrose, Cochrane, Airdrie and Lethbridge.

U18T2 Green and Gold are in a division with Wheatland, Lethbridge, Olds, Prairie Thunder, and Cochrane.

November 10th weekend our Female teams hosted the 15th Annual Female Classic with 50 teams attending in 10 divisions. We seen 8 of our Okotoks teams in medal games, with 3 Gold medals won 5 silvers. Not a bad weekend for the ladies!

U7 - Jenny

U9- Dhara Rogers

U11 House-Jennifer Gauthier

U11 Travel- Michelle Barratt

U13 House- - Candice

U13 Travel - Jamie

U15 - Jenn Z

After tiering the U15T1 team stayed in T1 UU15T2 stayed in T2 U15T3 team moved up to U15T2

U18- Michelle B



Association

OMHA Hockey Mission Statement:

To promote RESPECT, SPORTSMANSHIP, and SKILL DEVELOPMENT through a collective obligation with parents, players, coaches and volunteers. We are committed to creating a positive hockey experience in an enjoyable and safe environment.

Vision

Okotoks Minor Hockey wants to be the leader in fostering an environment where anyone can enjoy the game of hockey in a SAFE, FUN, and SPORTSMANLIKE manner.

Questions:

Meeting Adjourned: 7:52 pm Daron and Michelle

